
 CITY OF HAYS COMMISSION MEETING 
THURSDAY, JANUARY 8, 2015 – 6:30 P.M.  

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Call to order by Chairperson.   
 

2. MINUTES: Consider approval of the minutes from the regular meeting held on  
December 23, 2014. (PAGE 1) 

 
3. CITIZEN COMMENTS:  (non-agenda items). 

 
4. CONSENT AGENDA:  (Items to be approved by the Commission in one motion, unless 

objections are raised).   
 

Mayoral Appointment for Approval: Sister Cities Advisory Board (PAGE 7) 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

(No business to review) 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

5. AIR COMPRESSOR – AWARD OF BID: Consider approving a bid from Logan 
Contractors for the Airman air compressor for the Service Division to be funded out of the 
New Equipment Reserve account. (PAGE 9) 
 

6. PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE VACATE OF UTILITY EASEMENT IN RAG ADDITION: 
Conduct a public hearing before considering the vacate of the 15’ wide utility easement 
between Lots 2 and 4 of the RAG Addition. (PAGE 29) 
 

7. VACATE OF UTILITY EASEMENT IN RAG ADDITION: Consider approving Ordinance 
No. 3894 authorizing the vacate of the 15’ wide utility easement between Lots 2 and 4 of 
the RAG Addition. (PAGE 39) 
 

8. 46TH STREET 2ND ADDITION PHASE II RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH BENEFIT 
DISTRICT (COOLIDGE CT. AND ADAMS DR.): Consider approving Resolution No. 
2015-001 authorizing the creation of a special benefit district for infrastructure 
improvements for the development of 18 lots along Coolidge Ct. and Adams Dr. within 
the 46th St. 2nd Addition. (PAGE 43) 

 
9. 46TH STREET 2ND ADDITION PHASE II ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT 

(COOLIDGE CT. AND ADAMS DR.): Consider approving the Engineering Services 
Agreement with Ruder Engineering & Surveying, LLC for the development of Phase II of 
the 46th Street 2nd Addition. (PAGE 53) 
 

10. REPORT OF THE CITY MANAGER (PAGE 63) 
 



11. COMMISSION INQUIRIES AND COMMENTS   
 
12. EXECUTIVE SESSION (IF REQUIRED) 

 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 

ANY PERSON WITH A DISABILITY NEEDING SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO ATTEND THIS MEETING 
SHOULD CONTACT THE CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED MEETING 
TIME.  EVERY ATTEMPT WILL BE MADE TO ACCOMMODATE ANY REQUESTS FOR ASSISTANCE. 



 

MINUTES OF A MEETING 

OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF 

THE CITY OF HAYS, KANSAS 

HELD ON DECEMBER 23, 2014 

 

1.  CALL TO ORDER BY CHAIRMAN:  The Governing Body of the City of Hays, 

Kansas met in regular session on Tuesday, December 23, 2014 at 6:30 p.m. 

  Roll Call:  Present: Eber Phelps 

Shaun Musil 

          Ron Mellick 

          Absent:  Henry Schwaller IV 

     Kent Steward 

Vice-Chairperson Phelps declared that a quorum was present and called 

the meeting to order. 

2.  MINUTES:  There were no corrections or additions to the minutes of the 

regular session held on December 11, 2014.  

Eber Phelps moved, Shaun Musil seconded, that the minutes of the 

December 11, 2014 meeting be approved as presented. 

   Vote:  Ayes:  Eber Phelps 

Shaun Musil 

          Ron Mellick 

3.  FINANCIAL STATEMENT:  Finance Director Kim Rupp reported that month-

to-date general fund sales tax collections were at $652,440 which is a nice 

increase of $98,803 as compared to last year. This puts the year-to-date general 

fund sales tax collections up $69,412 or 1.03%. 

The Finance/City Clerk’s Office invested $1,750,000 of maturing or 

renewing certificates of deposit with a weighted average interest rate of .23%. 

The portfolio of certificates of deposit on November 30, 2014 totaled $53,400,000 

with a weighted average interest rate of .24%. The total balance of the Money 

1



Market account on November 30, 2014 was $400,000 with a current yield of 

.20%. Total investments are up $200,000 when compared to this time last year. 

 Ron Mellick moved, Shaun Musil seconded, that the Financial Statement 

for the month of November 2014 be approved.  

Vote:  Ayes:  Eber Phelps 

Shaun Musil 

          Ron Mellick 

4.  CITIZEN COMMENTS:  There were no comments. 

5.  CONSENT AGENDA:   

A.  Vice-Chairperson Phelps presented the following mayoral appointments for 

approval: 

Hays Beautification Committee 

Linda Stahlman – three-year term to expire August 1, 2017 

Hays Convention & Visitors Bureau Advisory Committee: 

Stacey Smith (FHSU Tourism & Hospitality) – three-year term to expire 

December 1, 2017 

Sister Cities Advisory Committee 

Greg Sund – three-year term to expire January 1, 2018 

B.  Vice-Chairperson Phelps presented the following proposed mayoral 

appointment, which will be presented for approval at the January 8, 2015 

Commission meeting: 

Sister Cities Advisory Board 

Ang Robson – three-year term to expire January 1, 2018 

Shaun Musil moved, Ron Mellick seconded, to approve the consent 

agenda. 

Vote:  Ayes:  Eber Phelps 

Shaun Musil 

          Ron Mellick 

  

 

 

2



NEW BUSINESS 

 

 

6.  PROPOSED ANNEXATION OF LOTS 5 & 6, BLOCK 3, NORTH HAYS 

ADDITION:  The owners of Lots 5 and 6, Block 3, North Hays Addition have 

submitted a signed consent to request annexation of the property under K.S.A. 

12-520a.  This property lies adjacent to the reverse access roads (General Hays 

Rd. and 48th St.) and is contiguous with incorporated territory.  The owners intend 

to develop the property for commercial uses.  Approval of the annexation will 

allow the property owners to receive full benefits of City services, including 

utilities and fire/police protection.  Annexing this property and allowing for its 

development will increase the property tax base for the City of Hays.  Staff 

recommends annexing this property due to its contiguous nature and plan for 

commercial growth in the immediate area. 

Ron Mellick moved, Shaun Musil seconded, to approve Ordinance No. 

3892 for the annexation of Lots 5 and 6, Block 3, North Hays Addition as legally 

described within the ordinance. 

Vote:  Ayes:  Eber Phelps 

Shaun Musil 

          Ron Mellick 

7.  REZONING OF LOTS 5 AND 6, BLOCK 3, NORTH HAYS ADDITION – A-L 

TO C-2:  The owners of Lots 5 and 6, Block 3, North Hays Addition have 

submitted a request asking that the property be rezoned from Agricultural District 

(A-L) to General Commercial and Service District (C-2).  A public hearing was 

conducted on October 20, 2014 at the regular meeting of the Planning 

Commission and it was recommended by a vote of 5-0 that the rezoning be 

approved.  Examples of uses allowed by right in the C-2 district are auto 

dealerships/repair shops, banks, retail sales of goods and services, hotels, 

business and medical offices, restaurants, and convenience stores.   

3



Shaun Musil moved, Ron Mellick seconded, to approve Ordinance No. 

3893 rezoning Lots 5, and 6, Block 3, North Hays Addition from A-L to C-2 as 

legally described within the ordinance. 

Vote:  Ayes:  Eber Phelps 

Shaun Musil 

          Ron Mellick 

8.  2014 BOUNDARY RESOLUTION:  Kansas statutes require cities to pass a 

resolution re-defining the entire boundary line of the city whenever property is 

annexed into the city limits during a calendar year. One piece of property was 

annexed into the city during 2014; Ordinance No. 3879 annexed Geist Addition 

(22nd Street from Canterbury to Wheatland). 

Ron Mellick moved, Shaun Musil seconded, to approve Resolution No. 

2014-030 which re-defines the boundaries or corporate limits of the City of Hays, 

Kansas. 

Vote:  Ayes:  Eber Phelps 

Shaun Musil 

          Ron Mellick 

9.  INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

HAYS AND CITY OF RUSSELL:  City Attorney John Bird discussed with the 

Commissioners the Interlocal Cooperative Agreement between the City of Hays 

and the City of Russell regarding the R9 Ranch.  The R9 Ranch was purchased 

in 1995 as a potential future water source for both cities and the region.  The City 

of Russell owns 18% of the ranch and therefore 18% of the water rights.  The 

Russell City Council unanimously approved this agreement. John Bird explained 

basically this agreement gives the City of Hays the authority to make applications 

to move forward on this project.  This agreement will also send the message to 

the state that this is a joint effort. 

Shaun Musil moved, Ron Mellick seconded, to approve the Interlocal 

Agreement between the City of Hays and City of Russell. 

 

 

4



Vote:  Ayes:  Eber Phelps 

Shaun Musil 

          Ron Mellick 

10.  PROGRESS REPORT:  Assistant City Manager Paul Briseno presented a 

monthly report of city-related activities, services and programs.  He also stated 

the Convention and Visitors Bureau contracts with Thomas Zimmerman to take 

photos showcasing the beauty of Hays for marketing purposes and shared some 

of these photos with the Commissioners. 

11.  REPORT OF THE CITY MANAGER:  City Manager Toby Dougherty stated 

Shop Foreman Leroy Kreutzer and Water Utilities Superintendent Jim Cooper 

are retiring and commended them for their years of service and dedication to the 

City. 

12.  COMMISSION INQUIRIES AND COMMENTS:  Vice-Chairperson Phelps 

commended Thomas Zimmerman for his photos stating he has truly captured the 

beauty of Hays. He encouraged citizens to come to City Hall and view the 

photos. He also commented that he viewed the progress at the Hays Regional 

Airport.  

 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:09 p.m. 

 

 

  Submitted by: _______________________________________________  

     Brenda Kitchen – City Clerk 

 

 

 

5



 

6



 
CITY OF HAYS 

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 
 

       COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM NO. 4               MEETING DATE: 1-8-15 
 
 

 
TOPIC: 
 
Mayoral Appointment for Approval 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
Consider approving a Mayoral appointment to the Sister Cities Advisory Board.   
  
NARRATIVE: 
 
The following appointment was recommended at the December 23, 2014 City Commission meeting and is now 
being presented for approval. 
 
Sister Cities Advisory Board 
 
Ang Robson – 3-year term to expire 1-1-18 (2nd term)  
 
PERSON/STAFF MEMBER(S) MAKING PRESENTATION: 
 
Mayor Schwaller 
 
ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
N/A 
 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION(S): 
 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Application 

7



 
CITY OF HAYS 

APPLICATION FOR SERVING ON A CITY BOARD OR COMMITTEE 
 
 
 
Email: anglirobson@gmail.com  
 
Date: 12/17/2014  
 
Name: Ang Robson  
 
Address: 103 W 38th St.  
 
Day Time Phone Number: 785-248-4347  
 
Evening Phone Number: 785-248-4347  
 
Place of Employment: Fort Hays State University  
 
How long have you been a Resident of Hays: Since 2008.  
 
Name of Board(s) you are interested in serving on: Sister Cities Advisory Board  
 
How much time could you devote per month: 15 - 20 hours  
 
Are you related to anyone who is currently serving on a Board/Committee?: No  
 
If Yes, Explain:  
 
Briefly describe why you are interested in serving on a Board/Committee for the City of 
Hays: I've been on the Board since 2014, and would love to continue the service. It's a 
great opportunity for me to learn different cultures and promote diversity in the 
community.  
 
Please list any groups or activities that you participate in, or have previously participated 
in, that demonstrates your involvement in the community: . Community Connections . 
SWIPE Out Hunger Food Packaging Event  
 

8



CITY OF HAYS 
AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 
 

             COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM NO. 5  MEETING DATE: 1-8-15 
 
 
 
TOPIC:  
 
Air Compressor – Award of Bids 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
Accept the bid from Logan Contractors for the Airman air compressor at a cost of $22,000 to 
be funded out of the New Equipment Reserve. 
 
NARRATIVE: 
 
The Service Division Air Compressor has reached the end of its service life and needs to be 
replaced.  City staff solicited bids from various equipment vendors, and the lowest 
responsible bid was from Logan Contractors, Overland Park, KS for a 185 CFM Air 
Compressor in the amount of $22,000. This amount exceeds the $15,000 listed on the 2015 
Fleet Replacement Schedule for this piece of equipment.  While over the budgeted amount, 
sufficient funds are available in the New Equipment Reserve Fund; therefore, City Staff 
recommends accepting the $22,000 bid from Logan Contractors. 
 
PERSON/STAFF MEMBER(S) MAKING PRESENTATION:  
 
Toby Dougherty, City Manager 
I.D. Creech, II, Director of Public Works 
 
ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
City Staff recommends accepting the bid from Logan Contractors for the Airman air 
compressor at a cost of $22,000. 
 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION(S): 
 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Staff Memo 
City Request for Bids 
Low Bid Proposal 

 
 
 

9



Commission Work Session Agenda  
Memo  

 
From:   John Braun, Assistant Director of Public Works  
 
Work Session:   December 30, 2014  
 
Subject:  Air Compressor – Award of Bids  
 
Person(s) Responsible:  Toby Dougherty, City Manager 
  ID Creech, Director of Public Works 
 
 

Summary 
The existing Portable Air Compressor has reached the end of its service life and needs to 
be replaced.  City staff solicited bids from various equipment vendors, and the lowest 
responsible bid was from Logan Contractors, Overland Park, KS for a 185 CFM Air 
Compressor in the amount of $22,000.   This amount exceeds the $15,000 listed on the 
2015 Fleet Replacement Schedule for this piece of equipment.   
 
While over the budgeted amount, sufficient funds are available in the New Equipment 
Reserve Fund; therefore, City Staff recommends accepting the $22,000 bid from Logan 
Contractors. 
 

Background  
One of the staple street maintenance activities performed in-house by Service Division 
crews is the sealing of cracks and joints in street pavement.  Historically, $45K to $50K 
per year is spent on crack seal material, which equates to approximately 100,000 pounds 
of material applied annually.  The majority of that amount is in preparation for the annual 
Chip Seal project.  For several months from fall to spring, unless the weather gets to cold 
or wet, crews are crack sealing nearly every day.  In order to apply that amount of crack 
seal material, it is necessary to have the proper, reliable equipment. 
 
Two of the primary pieces of equipment required are the Crack Sealing Machine (melter) 
and the Air Compressor.  The existing air compressor is 20 years old and no longer 
adequate for the demanding use of crack seal preparation.  After an hour or two of 
operation, it overheats and shuts down.  Various mechanics have been consulted and 
none can fix the problem. 
 
The new air compressor would also be used regularly to run the jack hammer and sand 
blaster for both the Service Division and Utilities Maintenance.  The old air compressor 
would be retained as a back up for other short duration uses and for use by Parks 
Department for blowing out irrigation lines. 
 
 

10



Discussion 
The replacement of this equipment was identified in the 2015 budget; however, since the 
time of budget preparation staff has been made aware of price increases due to new 
emission requirements for the diesel engines used in this type of air compressors.  This 
requirement is called Tier 4. For that reason, bids were higher than the amount budgeted.  
 
Sealed bids were received on November 5, 2014.  The tabulation of bids is listed below: 
 

  
Central Power 
Doosan 

Hertz 
Doosan 

Logan 
Airman 

*Interim Tier 4       
        

Tier 4 Final  $  23,595.00  
 
$21,715.00 

 
$22,000.00 

 
Hertz (Doosan) – non-responsive bidder 
Logan (Airman) – lowest responsible bidder 
 
The bids for the Air Compressor were solicited for both Interim Tier 4 and Tier 4 Final 
diesel engines.  *No valid bid were received for the Interim Tier 4 engine.  Attempts to 
confirm bid specifications with the apparent low bidder have failed as they have been 
non-responsive; therefore, staff recommends purchasing the Airman compressor from 
Logan Contractors at a cost of $22,000. 
 
The warranty is 5-years on the engine, 2-years on air compressor, 1-year on 
undercarriage and other components.  Delivery is to be within 2-3 weeks from the order 
date. 
 
Acknowledging that the $22,000 cost is $7,000 over the $15,000 budgeted; staff 
researched the cost to rent an air compressor to complete the crack seal project.  That cost 
would be approximately $6,750 annually.   
 
At a life expectancy of 15 years, the simple annualized cost of the $22,000 compressor is 
$1,466 per year. 
 

Legal Consideration 
There are no known legal obstacles to proceeding as recommended by City Staff. 

 

Financial Consideration 
The Fleet Replacement Schedule in the 2015 Budget included $15,000 for a new Air 
Compressor.  Staff recommends the purchase of the Airman portable air compress at a 
cost of $22,000.   
 
While the cost of the air compressor exceeds the budgeted amount by $7,000, the New 
Equipment Reserve Fund contains sufficient funds to absorb the overage, and the annual 
set aside for the future replacement of the air compressor would be adjusted accordingly. 
 

Options 
The City Commission has the following options: 

11



 Accept the bid as recommended by City Staff 
 Reject all bids and direct staff to rent an air compressor for crack seal operations 

at an estimated cost of $6,750 annually. 
 Direct Staff to another option; 
 Do nothing. 

 

Recommendation 
City Staff recommends accepting the bid from Logan Contractors for the Airman portable 
air compressor at a cost of $22,000. 
 

Action Requested 
Accept the bid from Logan Contractors for the Airman portable air compressor at a cost 
of $22,000 to be funded out of the New Equipment Reserve. 
 

Supporting Documentation 
City Request for Bids 
Low Bid Proposal 
 

12



  
 

 
CITY OF HAYS, KANSAS 

 
BID PROPOSAL REQUEST 

 
FOR 

 
Portable Air Compressor 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
 
 

INVITATION TO BID       PAGE 1 
 
 
BID INSTRUCTIONS       PAGE 2-3 
 
 
GENERAL/ TECHNICAL SERVICES/TAXES/LEGAL NOTICES PAGE 4-5 
 
 
ITEM SPECIFICATIONS       PAGE 6-7 
 
 
BID SHEET         PAGE 8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

13



 

1 

 
October 23, 2014 

 
 

INVITATION TO BID 
 
The City of Hays, Kansas, is inviting sealed bids for one new Portable Air Compressor.  
 
Sealed bids will be received at the City Clerk’s Office, City Hall, P.O. Box 490, 16th and Main 
Street, Hays, Kansas 67601, until 3:00 p.m. on November 5, 2014. Faxed bids will not be 
accepted. Bids received later than specified hour and date shall be returned unopened. Bids 
must be marked on the outside envelope, “SEALED BID FOR PORTABLE AIR 
COMPRESSOR – DO NOT OPEN UNTIL NOVEMBER 5, 2014”.  
 
Bids will be opened at 3:00 p.m., November 5, 2014, in the City Commission room. Bids will be 
reviewed and a recommendation made to the City Manager.  
 
The City reserves the right to reject or accept any or all bids and to waive any irregularities in 
such bids and to accept such bids that are the most responsive and best suit the needs of the 
City of Hays. A bid may be withdrawn up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to expiration of the 
deadline for submitted bids.  
 
If you have questions regarding the bid specifications or bid process please contact me at (785) 
628-7353 or Leroy Kreutzer at (785) 628-7354. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Donnie Stejskal 
Service Division Supervisor 
 
cc:   ID Creech, Director of Public Works 
 Kim Rupp, Director of Finance   

Leroy Kreutzer, Service Division Shop Foreman 
File

 

14



 

2 

BID INSTRUCTIONS 
 
The following specifications shall apply to the purchase of one new portable air compressor for 
the City of Hays. The City reserves the right to waive minor technicalities under this 
specification. Federal and State laws supersede any conflicting part of this specification. 
 
The unit shall be a new and unused, 2014 or 2015 model under standard production by the 
manufacturer. 
  
The bidder agrees, if his proposal is accepted, to guarantee the design, material and 
workmanship of the units according to the standard factory warranty, or for one year, whichever 
is greater. A copy of the warranty shall accompany the bid. All service called for in the standard 
warranty shall apply without exception. Warranty coverage shall include costs incurred in the 
transportation of the unit to and from the dealer’s shop, if required, or travel time and expenses 
to and from the City of Hays facilities, should warranty work be performed in the field. 
 

Complete specifications and literature on the units shall accompany the bid. Any exceptions to 
these specifications shall be indicated on the bid or on a separate attachment to the bid, labeled 
as such. 
 
Any “or equal” or “equivalent” items for brand specified components shall be listed with the bid 
package. Complete description and literature on the “or equal” components shall be supplied for 
consideration by the City. The burden of proof regarding “or equal” items will be upon the 
vendor. 
 

PRE-DELIVERY SERVICE: The unit shall be delivered complete and fully operational. 
The unit must comply with all applicable Federal and State regulations. It shall be 
properly serviced, free of leaks, and all mechanical adjustments made prior to delivery. 
A minimum of three days notice shall be given prior to delivery. Delivery shall be made 
to City of Hays Public Works Department, 1002 Vine Street, Hays, Kansas between the 
hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. on weekdays.   
 

All cost associated with transportation will be bidder’s responsibility. 
 
Inspection of the unit will be made as soon as possible after delivery. A unit with missing 
equipment or otherwise failing to meet specification shall not be accepted and shall become the 
vendor’s responsibility. 
 
The bid shall be awarded to the lowest responsible and responsive bidder whose bid meets the 
requirements and criteria. The criteria for award is based on but not limited to:  
 

a) Total cost  
b) Compliance with specifications  
c) The bid considered in the best interest of the City of Hays  

  
Bidders may withdraw their bid 24 hours prior to, but not after, the time set for the opening.  
 
 

15



 

3 

All applicable laws, ordinances, and rules and regulations of any authorities shall be binding 
upon the bidder throughout the term of this contract. The bidder shall be responsible for 
compliance with any such law, ordinance, rule or regulation, and shall hold the City of Hays 
harmless and indemnify in the event of non-compliance.  
  
Each bidder shall be responsible for reading and being thoroughly familiar with the invitation for 
bid package. The failure or omission of any bidder to do any of the foregoing shall in no way 
relieve any bidder from this obligation in respect to his bid.  
  
Failure to submit all required information may constitute a non-responsive bid.  
  
Any changes in specification after the contract has been awarded must be with the written 
consent of the City Manager; otherwise, the responsibility for such changes shall be with the 
bidder.  
  

16



 

4 

GENERAL 
 
These are desired specifications for one new Portable Air Compressor (Chicago Pneumatic 
CPS 185 KD iT4 or equivalent). All components and accessories shall be new, unused, 
serviced, and ready for operation upon delivery. A dealer’s representative shall provide 
instructions in the proper operation and maintenance at the time of delivery. 
 
Proposals shall meet, as nearly as possible, the following specifications and requirements.  
 
If specification is met, indicate with a Y on the provided space. If exception is taken, bidder must 
explain (Use separate page if necessary). 
 
TECHNICAL SERVICE 
 
The services of a competent technician, thoroughly knowledgeable in the use, operation, and 
servicing of the unit shall instruct the City personnel in the proper use, safety, operation, and 
preventative maintenance of the unit and to test the unit for satisfactory performance. This 
instruction shall be performed on a date to be agreed upon by the City of Hays Shop Mechanic, 
Leroy Kreutzer, or his designee. 
 
TAXES 

The City of Hays is tax exempt. Appropriate certification will be supplied to the vendor upon 
request. 

LEGAL NOTICES 

The City of Hays reserves the right to reject any and all proposals and waive any or all 
technicalities, as determined by the City Manager of the City of Hays. 

The City of Hays, Kansas, will not award contracts to nor accept proposals from individuals or 
entities that attempt to include any of the following in any proposed contract: 

1. Reduce or diminish the common law or statutory standard of care, make any attempt to 
limit liability, or reduce responsibility of the contractor for mistake, error, or negligence of 
any type. 

2. Attempt to limit liability for breach of contract or negligent performance to the amount of 
the payment to the contractor by the City. 

3. Attempt to claim ownership of intellectual property created during the performance of the 
contract with the City. 

4. Include binding arbitration agreements. 
5. Provide for damages for breach by the owner contrary to common law or statute, 

including, especially, any attempt to provide for attorney fees as part of recoverable 
damage. 

6. Attempt to select any forum for resolution of disputes other than Ellis County, Kansas. 
7. Attempt in any way to reallocate risk contrary to common law or statute, unless 

specifically requested as an alternate proposal or bid by the City of Hays, Kansas. 
 

All persons awarded and/or entering into purchase orders with the City of Hays shall be subject 
to and required to comply with all applicable City, State, and Federal provisions. 

17



 

5 

The City of Hays has an affirmative action program. Any firm will be required to include the 
following statement in any contract with the City of Hays: 
 

"Contractor shall not discriminate in the employment of persons engaged in the 
performance of this agreement on account of race, color, national origin, ancestry, 
religion, sec, marital status, physical handicap, or medical condition, in violation of any 
federal or state law. Contractor shall comply with all requirements of the City of Hays 
pertaining to affirmative action with regard to employment while this agreement is in 
effect." 

 
The contract shall be subject to the provisions of Ordinance 3823 which contains specific 
inclusions and prohibitions of certain contractual provisions and to the extent that anything 
herein contradicts said ordinance, the requirements and provisions of the ordinance shall 
govern. 
 
City of Hays ordinances can be obtained through the City of Hays website, www.haysusa.com.  

18



 

6 

 ITEM SPECIFICATIONS  
PORTABLE AIR COMPRESSOR 

 

If specification is met, indicate with a “Y” in the provided space. If exception is taken, bidder 
must indicate with an “N” and explain in the exception comment section following the line item 
specification. (Use separate page, if necessary and list page number and item number.)  All 
components and accessories shall be new, unused, serviced, and ready for operation upon 
delivery. 
 
Spec. Met: 
    (Y/N) 
 
COMPRESSOR 
 
1) ______  Actual Free Air Delivery – 185 cfm 

Exception Comments: ___________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________ 

   _____________________________________________________________ 
 
2) ______  Normal Effective Working Pressure – 100 psi 

Exception Comments: ___________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________ 

 
3) ______ Maximum Unloading Working Pressure -125 psi  

Exception Comments: __________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________ 

 
4) ______ Discharge Outlet Quantity – 2 x 3/4”, rear discharge. 

Exception Comments: __________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________ 

 
5) ______   Working Pressure Range – 58-125 psi 
   Exception Comments: __________________________________________ 
   ____________________________________________________________ 
   ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Engine 
 
6) ______   Diesel Engine, 4 cylinder, 49 hp minimum, water cooled. 
   Exception Comments: __________________________________________ 
   ____________________________________________________________ 
   ____________________________________________________________ 
 
7) ______  Fuel Tank – 20 gallon minimum capacity, with fuel gauge. 
   Exception Comments: __________________________________________ 
   ____________________________________________________________ 
   ____________________________________________________________ 

19



 

7 

 
 
8) ______  Sound Pressure Level – 76 dBa @ 23’ @ 75% load 
  Exception Comments:__________________________________________ 
  ____________________________________________________________ 
  ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Trailer 
 
 
 
9) ______  Two-wheel trailer, with jack stand and 2 5/16” ball hitch and safety chains.  

Properly sized to carry the specified compressor, engine, and other accessories. 
  Exception Comments:_________________________________________ 
  ___________________________________________________________ 
  ___________________________________________________________ 
 
10) _____  Reflectors, tail lights, brake lights, turn signal lights, wiring and 7 conductor RV 

Plug type connector - all meeting all federal, state, and local requirements for use 
on public streets and highways. 

  Exception Comments:_________________________________________ 
  ___________________________________________________________ 
  ___________________________________________________________ 
 
Accessories 
 
 
11) _____  50’ single hose reel.  
  Exception Comments:_________________________________________ 
  ___________________________________________________________ 
  ___________________________________________________________ 
 
12) _____  18” extended drawbar with jockey wheel.  
  Exception Comments:_________________________________________ 
  ___________________________________________________________ 
  ___________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 

20



 

8 

 

BID SHEET 

 
Portable Air Compressor 

 
 
BID ITEM (Option 1)        UNIT PRICE        

 

One Each - Portable Air Compressor  (Interim Tier 4 Emissions)  $_______________  
 
Year          __  Brand and Model________________________________________________ 
 
Warranty__________________________________________________________________ 
 
Delivery Date_______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
BID ITEM (Option 2)        UNIT PRICE        

 

One Each - Portable Air Compressor (Tier 4 Emissions)  $_______________  
 
Year          __  Brand and Model________________________________________________ 
 
Warranty__________________________________________________________________ 
 
Delivery Date_______________________________________________________________ 

 
 

(BID PRICE SHOULD INCLUDE ANY RELATED DELIVERY FEES) 
 

Bid shall be valid until January 15, 2015. 
 
 
DELIVERED FREIGHT ON BOARD TO:  City of Hays, Public Works Department, 1002 
Vine Street, Hays, KS  67601 

 
REPRESENTATIVE NAME _______________________________________________ 
 
REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE __________________________________________ 
 
COMPANY_____________________________________________________________ 
 
ADDRESS_____________________________________________________________ 

TELEPHONE NUMBER _____________________________DATE________________ 
 

21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



CITY OF HAYS 
AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 
 

             COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM NO. 6  MEETING DATE: 1-8-15 
 
 
 
TOPIC:  
  
Public Hearing for the Vacate of Utility Easement in RAG Addition 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
Conduct a public hearing before considering the vacate of the 15’ wide utility easement 
between lots 2 and 4 of the RAG Addition. 
 
NARRATIVE: 
 
The Rag Addition was platted in 2013. This particular utility easement was platted at the 
request of Midwest Energy for the possible placement of gas and/or electric utilities between 
lots 2 and 4.  A request has been made by lot owner David Randa to vacate the platted 15 
foot utility easement in the RAG Addition, specifically located between lots 2 and 4.    The 
proposed layout of the site will not require any MWE utilities to occupy this space between 
the two lots and representatives of MWE support the vacation of the easement. Notice of 
Public Hearing as required by State Statute was published December 18th, 2014.  This 
request has been reviewed by city staff and has gone before the Utility Advisory Committee 
for review.  All those involved have determined that the easement is not necessary for the 
proposed development and do agree with the vacate request.   
 
PERSON/STAFF MEMBER(S) MAKING PRESENTATION:  
 
Toby Dougherty, City Manager 
I.D. Creech, Director of Public Works 
 
ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Assuming no protests at the public hearing, staff recommends approval of the ordinance 
vacating the utility easement. 
  
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION(S): 
 
The Utility Advisory Committee recommends approval of this request. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Staff Memo 
Map(s) 
Petition Signed by Owner 
Publication Notice 
 

29



P:\Agenda Materials\2015\12-30-14\RAG Addition Easement Vacate Memo 1.1.doc  

  Commission Work Session Agenda 
Memo  

 
From:   Jesse Rohr, PIE Superintendent 
 
Work Session:  December 30, 2014 
 
Subject: Vacate of Utility Easement in RAG Addition 
 
Person(s) Responsible: Toby Dougherty, City Manager 
  I.D. Creech, Director of Public Works 
 
 

Summary 
The Rag Addition was platted in 2013. Within this plat, there was a utility easement 
identified for potential use at some point in the future. This particular utility easement 
was platted at the request of Midwest Energy for the possible placement of gas and/or 
electric utilities between lots 2 and 4.  A request has been made by lot owner David 
Randa to vacate the platted 15 foot utility easement in the RAG Addition, specifically 
located between lots 2 and 4.    The proposed layout of the site will not require any MWE 
utilities to occupy this space between the two lots and representatives of MWE support 
the vacation of the easement. Notice of Public Hearing as required by State Statute was 
published December 18th, 2014.  This request has been reviewed by city staff and has 
gone before the Utility Advisory Committee for review.  All those involved have 
determined that the easement is not necessary for the proposed development and do agree 
with the vacate request.   
 

Background  
The Rag Addition was platted in 2013.  Within this plat, there was a utility easement 
identified for potential use at some point in the future.  The exact layout of the 
development was unknown at the time of platting and easements were platted to ensure 
sufficient allowances for on-site utilities. 
 

Discussion 
A request has been made by lot owner David Randa to vacate a platted 15 foot utility 
easement in the RAG Addition, specifically located between lots 2 and 4.  The easement 
was put in place during the platting process, not knowing exactly how the property would 
develop.  Now that the property has sold, and development will soon occur, the owner 
has a plan to incorporate both lots 2 and 4 for the construction of the on-site 
improvements.   
 

30



P:\Agenda Materials\2015\12-30-14\RAG Addition Easement Vacate Memo 1.1.doc  

This particular utility easement was platted at the request of Midwest Energy for the 
possible placement of gas and/or electric utilities between lots 2 and 4.  However, now 
that the layout of the site will not require MWE utilities to occupy this space between the 
two lots, representatives of MWE have conceded to vacation of the easement.   
 
This issue was discussed at the December 2 Utility Advisory Meeting and no utility had 
issue with the request to vacate this easement.  Make it known that there are currently no 
utilities in the easement. 
 
Attached is a plat drawing showing the location of the easement to be vacated. 
 

Legal Consideration 
There are no known legal obstacles to proceeding as proposed by staff. 
 

Financial Consideration 
There are no known financial considerations for this request.  The lot owner requesting 
the vacate will pay for any necessary recording of documents if the vacate is approved. 
 

Options 
Options include the following: 

 Conduct a Public Hearing and approve the ordinance vacating the utility easement 
 Do not approve the ordinance 
 Provide other alternatives if available 

 

Recommendation 
This request has been reviewed by city staff and has gone before the Utility Advisory 
Committee for review.  All those involved have determined that the easement is not 
necessary for the proposed development and do agree with the vacate request.  Assuming 
no protests at the public hearing, staff recommends approval of the ordinance vacating 
the utility easement. 
 

Action Requested 
Approve the ordinance authorizing the vacate of the 15’ wide utility easement between 
lots 2 and 4 of the RAG Addition. 

 
Supporting Documentation 

Map(s) 
Petition Signed by Owner 
Publication Notice 
Ordinance  
 

31



2
2
N

D
 S

T

V
I
N

E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T

RAG Addition

Proposed Utility Vacate

December 2014

Easement to be vacated

Image February 2012

32



RAG Addition

33

jrohr
Polygon

jrohr
Callout
Location of RAG Addition



34



35

jrohr
Rectangle

jrohr
Callout
Easement to be Vacated



PETITION TO VACATE A UTILITY EASEMENT

The utility easement to be vacated is 15.00 feet wide and runs parallel with
and along the north property line of Lot 4 of the RAG Addition to the City of
Hays, Kansas.

TO THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF HAYS. KANSAS:

The undersigned is the owner in fee simple of the following described real
estate, situated in the City of Hays, Ellis County, Kansas, to-wit:

The utility easement to be vacated is 15.00 feet wide and runs parallel with and
along the north property line of Lot 4 of the RAG Addition to the City of Hays,
Kansas;

and hereby petitions the Governing Body of the City of Hays, Kansas to vacate the
following described utility easement:

The utility easement to be vacated is 15.00 feet wide and runs parallel with and
along the north property line of Lot 4 of the RAG Addition to the City of Hays,
Kansas.

David Randa

State of Kansas )

)

County of Ellis )

This instrument was acknowledged before me this \2\-r~\ day of December, 2014
by David Randa, Owner.

IOIaRY ijU8: :C - Stale of Kansas
LINDA K. BIXENMAN

My Appt. Exp HI 21JIS-

cVvmAc% K. ^ Kj/mprrxonq.
Notary Public

36



P:\Agenda Materials\2015\12-30-14\RAG Addition Easement Vacate Publication Notice 1.6.doc 

 
Published in the Hays Daily News one time on Thursday, December 18, 2014 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE TO VACATE A UTILITY EASEMENT  
 

The utility easement to be vacated is 15.00 feet wide and runs parallel with and along the north 
property line of Lot 4 of the RAG Addition to the City of Hays, Kansas.  
 
STATE OF KANSAS, 
COUNTY OF ELLIS, SS: 
 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:  TAKE NOTICE that a legal petition signed by David Randa to 
vacate the 15 foot utility easement that runs parallel with and along the north property line of Lot 4 of 
the RAG Addition to the City of Hays, Kansas, has been presented to the Governing Body of the City 
of Hays, Kansas, praying for the vacation of the following utility easement further described as 
follows: 
 
The utility easement to be vacated is 15.00 feet wide and runs parallel with and along the north 
property line of Lot 4 of the RAG Addition to the City of Hays, Kansas 
 
This notice is given pursuant to K.S.A. 12-504.  Further take notice that a Public Hearing regarding the 
vacate of the utility easement will be held in the Commission Room at the City of Hays Hall, 1507 
Main Street, Hays, Kansas on the 8th day of January, 2015 and all persons interested may attend and 
have a hearing.   
 
Witness my hand and the official seal of said City, this ____day of ______________, 2014. 
 
Brenda Kitchen, City Clerk  
   
 
 
 
 
  

37



 

38



CITY OF HAYS 
AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 
 

             COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM NO. 7  MEETING DATE: 1-8-15 
 
 
 
TOPIC:  
  
Vacate of Utility Easement in RAG Addition 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
Approve Ordinance No. 3894 authorizing the vacate of the 15’ wide utility easement between 
lots 2 and 4 of the RAG Addition. 
 
NARRATIVE: 
 
The Rag Addition was platted in 2013. This particular utility easement was platted at the 
request of Midwest Energy for the possible placement of gas and/or electric utilities between 
lots 2 and 4.  A request has been made by lot owner David Randa to vacate the platted 15 
foot utility easement in the RAG Addition, specifically located between lots 2 and 4.    The 
proposed layout of the site will not require any MWE utilities to occupy this space between 
the two lots and representatives of MWE support the vacation of the easement. Notice of 
Public Hearing as required by State Statute was published December 18th, 2014.  This 
request has been reviewed by city staff and has gone before the Utility Advisory Committee 
for review.  All those involved have determined that the easement is not necessary for the 
proposed development and do agree with the vacate request.   
 
PERSON/STAFF MEMBER(S) MAKING PRESENTATION:  
 
Toby Dougherty, City Manager 
I.D. Creech, Director of Public Works 
 
ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Assuming no protests at the public hearing, staff recommends approval of the ordinance 
vacating the utility easement. 
  
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION(S): 
 
The Utility Advisory Committee recommends approval of this request. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Ordinance No. 3894 
 

39



 
ORDINANCE NO. 3894 

 
AN ORDINANCE VACATING A PORTION OF A PUBLIC 

UTILITY EASEMENT LOCATED IN THE RAG ADDITION TO 
THE CITY OF HAYS, KANSAS. 

 
WHEREAS, the Governing Body of the City of Hays, Kansas, finds it necessary and 

expedient that a portion of a utility easement  located in the RAG Addition to the City of Hays (as 
shown in Exhibit A), described as follows, to wit: 
 

The utility easement to be vacated is 15.00 feet wide and runs parallel with 
and along the north property line of Lot 4 of the RAG Addition to the City 
of Hays, Kansas, 

 
be vacated; 
 

WHEREAS, K.S.A. 12-504, authorizes the vacation of lands by the City Governing Body 
under certain conditions, which have now been met; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY 
OF HAYS, KANSAS: 
 

Section 1.  That a portion of the utility easement located in the RAG 
Addition to the City of Hays, described as follows, to-wit: 
 

The utility easement to be vacated is 15.00 feet wide and runs parallel with 
and along the north property line of Lot 4 of the RAG Addition to the City 
of Hays, Kansas, 

 
be and the same is hereby vacated. 
 

Section 2.  This ordinance shall be effective upon publication in The Hays Daily News, 
the official city newspaper. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of January, 2015. 
 
 
                                                                                                           ___________________________ 

Henry Schwaller 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________ 
Brenda Kitchen 
City Clerk 

40



EXHIBIT A 
MAP OF THE UTILITY EASEMENT TO BE VACATED 

 

 

41



 

42



CITY OF HAYS 
AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 
 

             COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM NO. 8  MEETING DATE: 1-8-15 
 
 
 
TOPIC:  
  
46th St. 2nd Addition Phase II Resolution to Establish Benefit District (Coolidge Ct. and Adams Dr.) 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
Approve Resolution No. 2015-001 authorizing the creation of a special benefit district for 
infrastructure improvements in the estimated amount of $500,000 for the development of 18 
lots along Coolidge Ct. and Adams Dr. within the 46th St. 2nd Addition. 
 
NARRATIVE: 
 
Western Plains Service Corp. has petitioned the City for Street, Storm Sewer, Water, and Sanitary 
Sewer Improvements to an area containing 18 lots adjacent to West 46th St. within the 46th St. 2nd 
Addition.  The engineers estimate for total construction costs are $550,000.  This project is 
consistent with past residential developments within the City of Hays.  There are no over-sizing 
costs to the City in this project therefore no City capital will be expended for the construction of this 
project. Staff recommends adopting the attached resolution authorizing the improvements in the 
estimated amount of $550,000. 

PERSON/STAFF MEMBER(S) MAKING PRESENTATION:  
 
Toby Dougherty, City Manager 
I.D. Creech, Director of Public Works 
 
ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends adopting the attached resolution authorizing the creation of a special 
benefit district for improvements in the estimated amount of $500,000. 
  
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION(S): 
 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Staff Memo 
Resolution No. 2015-001 
Signed Petition 
Map(s) of Benefit District 
 
 
 

43



P:\Agenda Materials\2015\12-30-14\46th St. 2nd Addition Phase II Benefit District Memo 1.1.doc  

Commission Work Session Agenda  
Memo  

 
From:   Jesse Rohr, PIE Superintendent 
 
Work Session:  December 30, 2014 
 
Subject: 46th St. 2nd Addition Phase II Resolution to 

Establish Benefit District (Coolidge Ct. and 
Adams Dr.) 

 
Person(s) Responsible: Toby Dougherty, City Manager 
  I.D. Creech, Director of Public Works 
 
 

Summary 
Western Plains Service Corp. has petitioned the City for Street, Storm Sewer, Water, and 
Sanitary Sewer Improvements to an area containing 18 lots adjacent to West 46th St. within the 
46th St. 2nd Addition for the lots along Coolidge Ct. and Adams Dr.  The engineer’s estimate 
for total construction costs are $550,000.  This project is consistent with past residential 
developments within the City of Hays.  There are no over-sizing costs to the City in this 
project therefore no City capital will be expended for the construction of this project. Staff 
recommends adopting the attached resolution authorizing the improvements in the estimated 
amount of $550,000. 

Background  
This is a continuation of an existing development that has been developing in phases over the 
last several years.  This project follows the plan that has been set forth and constructed in 
various phases over the last 20 years.  This is the final phase for the entire area and will end an 
approximately 20 year development time span for this area. 

Discussion 
Western Plains Service Corp. has petitioned the City for Street, Storm Sewer, Water, and 
Sanitary Sewer Improvements to an area containing 18 lots adjacent to West 46th St. within the 
46th St. 2nd Addition for the lots along Coolidge Ct. and Adams Dr. The engineer’s estimate 
for total construction costs is $550,000.  There are no over-sizing costs to the City in this 
project.  The final extension and construction of two streets (Coolidge Ct. and Adams Dr.) will 
be completed along with the associated utilities (water, sanitary sewer, and storm sewer) as 
specified by the City of Hays Development Policy Infrastructure Guidelines for New 
Development.  This project is consistent with past residential developments within the City of 
Hays and conforms to the Master Plan of the City. 

44



P:\Agenda Materials\2015\12-30-14\46th St. 2nd Addition Phase II Benefit District Memo 1.1.doc  

 
Legal Consideration 

Bond Counsel has approved all of the forms and Resolution for this item and there are no 
other legal concerns. 
 

Financial Consideration 
The developer is intending to finance the development project through the creation of a 
special benefit district.  70% of the costs for this project will be allowed to be special 
assessed with the remaining 30% being paid in full by the developer prior to award of the 
construction contract.  There are no over-sizing costs to the City in this project therefore 
no City capital will be expended for the construction of this project.  
 

Options 
Options include the following: 

 Approve the Resolution authorizing the creation of the special benefit district for 
the 46th St. 2nd Addition, Phase II 

 Do not approve the Resolution. 
  

Recommendation 
Staff recommends adopting the attached resolution authorizing the creation of a special 
benefit district for improvements in the estimated amount of $550,000. 
 

Action Requested 
Approve the Resolution authorizing the creation of a special benefit district for 
infrastructure improvements in the estimated amount of $550,000 for the development of 
18 lots along Coolidge Ct. and Adams Dr. within the 46th St. 2nd Addition. 

 
Supporting Documentation 

Signed Petition 
Map(s) of Benefit District 
Resolution 
 

 
 

45



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-001 
 

A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THE ADVISABILITY OF THE MAKING OF 
CERTAIN INTERNAL IMPROVEMENTS IN THE CITY OF HAYS, KANSAS, 
MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS WITH RESPECT THERETO; AND 
AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE MAKING OF CERTAIN WATER 
LINE, SANITARY SEWER, STORM SEWER, STREET IMPROVEMENTS, AND 
OTHER NECESSARY AND APPROPRIATE IMPROVEMENTS IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH SUCH FINDINGS. 
 

 WHEREAS,  a petition (the “Petition”) was filed on November 29, 2014 with the City Clerk of 
the City of Hays, Kansas, (the “City”), proposing certain internal improvements described herein; and said 
petition sets forth:  (a) the general nature of the proposed improvements, (b) the estimated or probable cost 
of the proposed improvements; (c) the extent of the proposed improvements; (d) the proposed method of 
assessment; (e) the proposed apportionment of the cost between the Improvement District and the City-at-
large; and (f) a request that such improvements be made without notice and hearing as required by K.S.A. 
12-6a04 (the “Act’); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Governing Body of the City hereby finds and determines that said petition has 
been signed by all the owners of property to be included in the proposed improvement district and is 
therefore sufficient pursuant to the Act. 
 
 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
HAYS, KANSAS: 
 
 SECTION 1.  Findings of Advisability.  The Governing Body hereby finds and determines that it 
is advisable to make the following improvements in accordance with K.S.A 12-6a01 et seq.: 
 

(a) General nature of the improvements:  The installation of water lines, sanitary sewer lines, 
and storm sewers along, and the grading, paving, curbing and guttering of Adams Drive 
and Coolidge Court cul-de-sacs (the “Improvements”).  All construction shall be done in 
accordance with the City of Hays Standards. 

 
(b) The estimated or probable cost of the Improvements is: $550,000.00 to be increased at 

the pro-rata rate of 0.50% per month from and after the date of adoption of this 
Resolution, plus costs of issuance and plus costs of interest on any temporary financing 
(the “Improvement Costs”). 

 
(c) The extent of the Improvement District to be assessed for the Improvement Costs is: 

 
    Lot Thirteen (13) and Lot Fourteen (14), Block Four (4) 

In a Replat of 46th Street First Addition to the City of Hays, Ellis County, 
Kansas; 

 
    And 
 
    Lot Eight (8) through Lot Sixteen (16), Block Three (3);  
    Lot Nineteen (19) through Lot Twenty-Five (25), Block Three (3); 
    All in 46th Street Second Addition to the City of Hays, Ellis County, Kansas. 
 

   (the “Improvement District”) 
 

(d) The method of assessment is: equally per lot without regard to lot size, each lot being 
assessed 1/18th of the Improvement Costs. 

 
(e) The apportionment of the Improvement Costs between the Improvement District and the 

City-at-large shall be as follows:  
 

46



 Resolution No. 2015-001 
 
 
 

Page 2

Seventy percent (70%) of the total Improvement Costs shall be apportioned to 
the Improvement District and thirty percent (30%) to the City-at-large. 

 
 SECTION 2.  Authorization of Improvements. The Improvements are hereby authorized and 
ordered to be made in accordance with the findings of the Governing Body of the City as set forth in 
Section 1 of this Resolution. 
 
 SECTION 3.  Intent to Reimburse.  The City expects to make capital expenditures on and after 
the date of this Resolution in connection with the Improvements, and intends to reimburse itself for such 
expenditures with the proceeds of one or more series of general obligation bonds and temporary notes of 
the City in the maximum principal amount of $550,000.00 increased by 0.50% per month from and after 
the date of adoption of this Resolution, plus costs of issuance and plus costs of interest on any temporary 
financing. 
 
 SECTION 4.  Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be effective upon adoption.  This Resolution 
shall be published one time in the Hays Daily News, the official City newspaper, and shall also be filed of 
record in the Office of the Register of Deeds of Ellis County, Kansas. 
 
 ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Governing Body of the City of Hays, on January 8, 2015. 
 
 
(Seal)  
 
   ______________________________________ 
   HENRY SCHWALLER, IV 
   MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
   
BRENDA KITCHEN 
CITY CLERK 

47



46th St. 2nd Addition

48

jrohr
Polygon

jrohr
Callout
Subject Property



49



50



51



 

52



CITY OF HAYS 
AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 
 

             COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM NO. 9  MEETING DATE: 1-8-15 
 
 
 
TOPIC:  
  
46th St. 2nd Addition Phase II Engineering Services Agreement (Coolidge Ct. and Adams Dr.) 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
Approve the Engineering Services Agreement with Ruder Engineering & Surveying, LLC for 
an amount not to exceed $26,000 for the development of Phase II of the 46th St. 2nd Addition. 
 
NARRATIVE: 
 
Western Plains Service Corp. has petitioned the City for Street, Storm Sewer, Water, and 
Sanitary Sewer Improvements to an area containing 18 lots adjacent to West 46th St. within 
the 46th St. 2nd Addition.  The resolution accepting the petition is moving forward under a 
separate agenda item.  Ruder Engineering and Surveying, L.L.C. has now prepared a 
contract for engineering services to include engineering design, contractor solicitation, 
construction engineering, and warranty inspection.  The contract is for a not-to-exceed 
amount of $26,000.  Staff recommends that the commission authorize the Mayor to sign the 
Engineering Services Agreement with Ruder Engineering & Surveying, LLC for professional 
services related to improvements to Phase II of the 46th St, 2nd Addition in an amount not to 
exceed $26,000. 
 
PERSON/STAFF MEMBER(S) MAKING PRESENTATION:  
 
Toby Dougherty, City Manager 
I.D. Creech, Director of Public Works 
 
ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the commission authorize the Mayor to sign the Engineering Services 
Agreement with Ruder Engineering & Surveying, LLC for professional services related to 
improvements to Phase II of the 46th St. 2nd Addition in an amount not to exceed $26,000. 
  
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION(S): 
 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Staff Memo 
Map of Area 
Engineering Services Agreement 

53



P:\Agenda Materials\2015\12-30-14\46th St. 2nd Addition Phase II Engineering Services Agreement Memo 1.1.doc  

  Commission Work Session Agenda 
Memo 

 
From:   Jesse Rohr, PIE Superintendent 
 
Work Session:  December 30, 2014  
 
Subject: 46th St. 2nd Addition Phase II Engineering Services 

Agreement (Coolidge Ct. and Adams Dr.) 
 
Person(s) Responsible: Toby Dougherty, City Manager 
  I.D. Creech, Director of Public Works 
 
 

Summary 
Western Plains Service Corp. has petitioned the City for Street, Storm Sewer, Water, and 
Sanitary Sewer Improvements to an area containing 18 lots adjacent to West 46th St. 
within the 46th St. 2nd Addition.  The resolution accepting the petition is moving forward 
under a separate agenda item.  Ruder Engineering and Surveying, L.L.C. has now 
prepared a contract for engineering services to include engineering design, contractor 
solicitation, construction engineering, and warranty inspection.  The contract is for a not-
to-exceed amount of $26,000.  Staff recommends that the commission authorize the 
Mayor to sign the Engineering Services Agreement with Ruder Engineering & 
Surveying, LLC for professional services related to improvements to Phase II of the 46th 
St, 2nd Addition in an amount not to exceed $26,000. 
 

Background  
This is a continuation of an existing development that has been developing in phases over the 
last several years.  This project follows the plan that has been set forth and constructed in 
various phases over the last 20 years.  This is the final phase for the entire area and will end an 
approximately 20 year development time span for this area. 

Discussion 
Western Plains Service Corp. has petitioned the City for Street, Storm Sewer, Water, and 
Sanitary Sewer Improvements to an area containing 18 lots adjacent to West 46th St. 
within the 46th St. 2nd Addition.   The resolution accepting the petition is moving forward 
under a separate agenda item.  Ruder Engineering and Surveying, L.L.C. has prepared a 
contract for engineering services to include engineering design, contractor solicitation, 
construction engineering, and warranty inspection.  The contract is for a not-to-exceed 
amount of $26,000.  The final extension and construction of two streets (Coolidge Ct. and 
Adams Dr.) will be completed along with the associated utilities (water, sanitary sewer, 

54



P:\Agenda Materials\2015\12-30-14\46th St. 2nd Addition Phase II Engineering Services Agreement Memo 1.1.doc  

and storm sewer) as specified by the City of Hays Development Policy Infrastructure 
Guidelines for New Development. 

 
Legal Consideration 

The transaction is a pass-through procedure for the City and there are no known legal 
obstacles to proceeding as recommended by City Staff. 
 

Options 
Options include the following: 

 Approve the Engineering Services Agreement 
 Do not approve the Agreement 

  

Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the commission authorize the Mayor to sign the Engineering 
Services Agreement with Ruder Engineering & Surveying, LLC for professional services 
related to improvements to Phase II of the 46th St. 2nd Addition in an amount not to 
exceed $26,000. 
 

Action Requested 
Approve the Engineering Services Agreement with Ruder Engineering & Surveying, 
LLC for an amount not to exceed $26,000 for the development of Phase II of the 46th St. 
2nd Addition. 

 
Supporting Documentation 

Map of Area 
Engineering Services Agreement 
 

 
 

55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



  

COMMISSION INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM 
TO: City Commission 

FROM: Toby Dougherty, CPM 
 City Manager  

 

DATE: January 5, 2015 

 
 

Attached are the following items: 
 

1. The minutes of the November 24, 2014 regular meeting of the Hays Housing Authority 
Board. 

 
2. The December 2014 SkyWest Airlines On-time Report for the Hays Regional Airport. 

 
If you have any questions regarding this information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
aw 

City of Hays 
Office of the City Manager 

63



 

64



65



66



67



 

68



Skywest Airlines On-Time Report

 
 

Dec-14 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Under 
15 Min  

On-
Time

15-44 
Min 
Late

45-74 
Min 
Late

75 -104 
Min 
Late

105 
Min 
Late 
or 

more Canceled

640 x x x x C L L x x x C x x x C 67% 13% 20%
650 x x x x x x x C x x C x L L C 67% 13% 20%

1322 x x 100%
1327 x x L L x x L C C C 40% 10% 10% 10% 30%
1332 x x x x x x x x x x L 91% 9%
1352 x x 100%
1357 x x L L x x L C C C 40% 10% 10% 10% 30%
1402 x C x x x x x x x x L 82% 9% 9%
1932 x 100%
2132 x 100%
2212 x x x C x x x x x C x x x C x 80% 20%
2222 x L 50% 50%
2308 x x x C C x L C 50% 13% 38%
2309 x x 100%

Average 69% 9% 0% 2% 2% 18%
No time logged =na
Late=L Total Flights - 107 74 10 0 2 2 19
On Time=x
Canceled=C Percentage of flights delayed or canceled 31%

On time means </= 15 minutes

69


	1-8-15 City Commission Meeting Agenda
	12-23-14 City Commission Meeting Minutes
	Mayoral Committee Appointment for Approval 
	Air Compressor - Award of Bid
	Public Hearing - RAG Addition
	Vacate of Utility Easement in RAG Addition
	46th Street 2nd Addition Phase II Resolution to Establish Benefit District
	46th Street 2nd Addition Engineering Services Agreement
	Commission Informational Memorandum
	11-24-14 Hays Housing Authority Board Meeting Minutes
	SkyWest Airlines On-time Report



